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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Martin Seastrom established his general contracting business in Geneva around 1919 or 1920, later joined by his brother Harry in 1922. Initially residing near each other—Martin with his family on North Second Street and Harry on Hamilton Street—the partnership dissolved in 1924, leading them to work independently until retirement.

By the late 1920s, Martin Seastrom owned both houses on the east side of Second Street, just south of Hamilton Street, now addressed as 15 through 31 North Second Street as of 2023. He converted the southern residence into a two-flat, with a section serving as his contracting office. Evidence from a 2021-2022 renovation suggests that the office structure may have been relocated from another site.

Initially living in the house on the corner of Second and Hamilton, Martin Seastrom purchased the Creighton Farm on Kaneville Road west of Geneva around 1928. By May 1930, the Seastrom family had moved into the renovated farmhouse. Over the next few years, Martin expanded and remodeled the farmhouse multiple times before selling the property to Nathan McClure in September 1934. The McClure Farm was subsequently developed into the Pepper Valley subdivision.

Following the farm sale, Martin Seastrom renovated his Second and Hamilton Street residence, where his family lived until 1939, as reported in the Geneva Republican on October 5, 1934. By early 1939, the remodeling of the Hamilton Street house was completed, prompting Seastrom to advertise its sale.

In 1940, Martin and Clara Seastrom resided at 122 Hamilton Street with their children. In March 1941, they sold the property to Gertrude L. and Vern P. Frydendall of Aurora, and Gertrude's parents, Herbert A. and Lillian H. Russell. The subsequent years saw ownership transitions and marital changes involving Gertrude, Vern, and the Russells. The property was used for various purposes, including a beauty salon operated by Mrs. Nell M. Shaw.

By February 1969, ownership was consolidated into a trust at the First National Bank of Geneva, which sold the property to Thomas L. Brisch in 1969. Brisch operated the Valley Book Shop from the Hamilton Street property until 1985, when he sold it to Mark E. and Barbara Kleinwachter, who then sold it to Raymond and Marbella Glass in August 1985. The property subsequently passed through several more owners, including Deborah and Nancy Bestler, who formed Tycat LLC in 2006 and sold it to Muir Holdings, LLC in December 2022.

This property contributes to the Geneva historic district because of its Cape Cod style and its relationship with Martin Seastrom, a local builder.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 122 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1994; 2012
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. Early 1900s
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Cape Cod
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square, Central Pass
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Historic/Original 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6-6 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled, with Dormers 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: No 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-430-002
	BUILDER: Martin Seastrom 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


